
AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, March 21, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

1. Call to Order   
2. Roll Call  
3. Invocation and Pledge  
4. Announcements  
5. Approval of the Agenda  
6. Public Input  
7. Consent Agenda  

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting held March 7, 2022 
• Executive Session held March 7, 2022 

b. Approve Appointments of Dawsonville History Museum Board of Directors 
 

8. Employee Recognition 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

9. ZA-C2200130:  Shiloh and Shiloh, LLC has petitioned a zoning amendment for TMP D02 005 and 
D02 006, Located at 41 and 68 Dan Roper Lane from PCS (Planned Conservation Subdivision) to 
R6 (Multiple-Family Residential).  Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on March 14, 2022, 
and City Council on March 21, 2022.  City Council for a decision on April 18, 2022. 

 

BUSINESS 
 

10. Modification Request for Improvement to Winner’s Circle 
11. Event Permit Fee Waiver Request from Dawsonville History Museum 
12. Special Event Alcohol Permit Request – Greater Atlanta Auto Auction, April 23, 2022 
13. Permit Fees Waiver Request from Dawson County Government 
14. Maple Hill Drive Detention Pond 
15. Georgia State Patrol Recruiting Day, May 11, 2022 

 

16. ZA-C2200058: Everett Management, LLC has petitioned a zoning amendment for TMP D03 010, 
Located at 239 Hwy 9 North from HB (Highway Business) to CBD (Central Business District). Public 
Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on December 13, 2021 and City Council on March 7, 2022.  
City Council for a decision on March 21, 2022.   
 

17. VAR-C2200060:  Everett Management. LLC has petitioned to eliminate the 30’ foot buffer along the 
rear and east property lines and reduce the 40’ foot setback to 17 feet along the East property line 
and 20’ feet along the rear property line for TMP D03 010, Located at 239 Hwy 9 North.  Public 
Hearing:  Planning Commission on December 13, 2021 and City Council on March 7, 2022.  City 
Council for a decision on March 21, 2022.  (Postponed by Planning Commission until February 14, 
2022.) 

 

18. ZA-C2200111: City of Dawsonville and Mike Eason has petitioned a zoning amendment for TMP 092 
020 002, Located at 374 Burt Creek Rd from R1 (Restricted Single-Family Residential District) to R3 
(Single-Family Residential). Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on February 14, 2022, and 
City Council on March 7, 2022.  City Council for a decision on March 21, 2022.   
 

19. ZA-C2200112: City of Dawsonville and Farmington Woods, LP has petitioned a zoning amendment 
for TMP 093 041, Located at 34 Farmington Circle from R3 (Single-Family Residential) to R6 
(Multiple-Family Residential District). Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on February 14, 
2022, and City Council on March 7, 2022.  City Council for a decision on March 21, 2022.   
 

20. ZA-C2200119:  SDH Atlanta, LLC has petitioned a zoning amendment for TMP 084 004 and 084 
005; Located at 1694 and 1768 Highway 9 South from R1 (Restricted Single-Family Residential 
District) to R3 (Single-Family Residential).  Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on February 
14, 2022, and City Council on March 7, 2022.  City Council for a decision on March 21, 2022. 
 
 



AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, March 21, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 

21. HPMA-C2200124:  Allen Street Properties, LLC has petitioned a Historic Preservation Map 
Amendment for a portion of TMP 092B 021, Located at Land Lot 378, 439 and 440 4th District; 
within the Historic District of Dawsonville.  Public Hearing Dates:  Historic Preservation Commission 
on Monday, February 28, 2022, and City Council on March 7, 2022.  City Council for a decision on 
March 21, 2022. 

 

22. ANX-C2100043 and ZA-C2100043: Allen Street Properties, LLC and B & K Turner Family, LLP 
have petitioned to annex into the city limits of Dawsonville tract 2 with 32.937 acres (amended 
application) tract known as a portion of TMP 093 004 001, located at Perimeter Road, with a request 
to rezone from County Zoning of RSR (Residential Sub Rural) and RA (Restricted Agriculture) to 
City Zoning of R3 (Single Family Residential). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on 
September 13, 2021 and City Council on October 4, 2021. City Council for a decision on October 
18, 2021 – Tabled from January 20, 2022 
 

WORK SESSION 
 

STAFF REPORTS 
 

23. Bob Bolz, City Manager 
24. Robin Gazaway, Finance Administrator 

 

     EXECUTIVE SESSION, IF NEEDED        

     ADJOURNMENT 
  
 
 

The next scheduled City Council meeting is Monday, April 18, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should 
contact the Clerk at Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                    CONSENT AGENDA           

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022     
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

 
   CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF ITEMS BELOW; SEE ATTACHED 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS  
 

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting held March 7, 2022 
• Executive Session held March 7, 2022 

b. Approve Appointments of Dawsonville History Museum Board of Directors 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #       7     
 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                       APPROVE MINUTES    

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022     
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
     TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM: 

 
• REGULAR MEETING HELD MARCH 7, 2022 
• EXECUTIVE SESSION HELD MARCH 7, 2022 

 
 
 

 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
 
     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
           
  AMEND OR APPROVE AS PRESENTED 
 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
     REQUESTED BY:  Beverly Banister, City Clerk    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

 AGENDA ITEM #   7a      
 

 

 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 1 of 6 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Mike Eason called the meeting to order at 5:01 pm. 
 

2. ROLL CALL: Present were Councilmember John Walden, Councilmember Mark French, 
Councilmember Caleb Phillips, Councilmember William Illg, City Attorney Kevin Tallant, City Manager 
Bob Bolz, City Clerk Beverly Banister, Public Works Director Trampas Hansard, Utilities Operation 
Manager Jacob Barr, Planning Director David Picklesimer and Finance Administrator Robin 
Gazaway. 

 

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:  Invocation was led by Councilmember Illg.  Boy Scout Troop #225 led 
the pledge.   

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS:  Mayor Eason announced the City received a three-million-dollar grant from the 
State towards the wastewater treatment plant.  

 

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  Motion to approve the agenda as presented made by M. French; 
second by J. Walden.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.   

6. PUBLIC INPUT:  None 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA:  Motion to approve the consent agenda for the following items (a,b,c,d,e,f) 
made by J. Walden; second by C. Phillips.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 

 

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held February 21, 2022 

b. Approve Resolution to Adopt the Updated Water Conservation Plan (Exhibit “A”) 
c. Approve Georgia Academy for Economic Development Training for Councilmember Illg 
d. Approve 2022 Farmers Market Use Agreement 
e. Approve General Services Agreements with Lead Edge Design Group 
f. Approve Upgrade to Well and Lift Station Monitoring System 

 

8. PROCLAMATIONS: Mayor Eason read the proclamation for Exceptional Children’s Week for March 
7 -11, 2022 and Employee Appreciation Day on March 4, 2022. 
 

9. ZA-C2200058: Everett Management, LLC has petitioned a zoning amendment for TMP D03 010, 
Located at 239 Hwy 9 North from HB (Highway Business) to CBD (Central Business District). Public 
Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on December 13, 2021 and City Council on March 7, 2022.  
City Council for a decision on March 21, 2022.   

 

Planning Director Picklesimer read the zoning amendment request.   
 

Motion to open the public hearing made by W. Illg; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried unanimously 
in favor.  Mayor Eason conducted the public hearing.  No one spoke in favor or opposition of the 
request.  Motion to close the public hearing made by C. Phillips; second by W. Illg.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor. 
 

10. VAR-C2200060:  Everett Management. LLC has petitioned to eliminate the 30’ foot buffer along the 
rear and east property lines and reduce the 40’ foot setback to 17 feet along the East property line 
and 20’ feet along the rear property line for TMP D03 010, Located at 239 Hwy 9 North.  Public 
Hearing:  Planning Commission on December 13, 2021 and City Council on March 7, 2022.  City 
Council for a decision on March 21, 2022.  (Postponed by Planning Commission until February 14, 
2022.) 
 

Planning Director Picklesimer read the variance request.   
 

Motion to open the public hearing made by M. French; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor.  Mayor Eason conducted the public hearing.  The following citizen spoke in 
favor of the request: 
 

• Jason Heard, 4110 Heard Ind. Blvd, Cumming – He spoke on behalf of the applicant and 
is in favor of the variance.  He stated they had some issues with encroaching trees on the 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 2 of 6 
 

neighboring property which is being corrected, as well as an issue with a tarp and some 
items under it. 

Councilmember Illg asked about any complaints from the neighbors; Mr. Heard responded only with 
the encroaching trees.  Mayor Eason asked the Planning Director if he has checked if the property 
complies with the conditions made by the Planning Commission; he stated yes.  

 

No one spoke in opposition of the request.  Motion to close the public hearing made by J. Walden; 
second by W. Illg.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 

 

11. ZA-C2200111: City of Dawsonville and Mike Eason has petitioned a zoning amendment for TMP 
092 020 002, Located at 374 Burt Creek Rd from R1 (Restricted Single-Family Residential District) 
to R3 (Single-Family Residential). Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on February 14, 
2022, and City Council on March 7, 2022.  City Council for a decision on March 21, 2022.   
 

Mayor Eason recused himself from this request due to it being his rezoning application.  Planning 
Director Picklesimer read the zoning amendment request.   
 

Motion to open the public hearing made by W. Illg; second by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously 
in favor.  Councilmember Walden conducted the public hearing.  Mike Eason is in favor of the request 
but reserved his time for anyone who may speak in opposition. No one spoke in opposition of the 
request.  Motion to close the public hearing made by M. French; second by C. Phillips.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor. 
 

12. ZA-C2200112: City of Dawsonville and Farmington Woods, LP has petitioned a zoning amendment 
for TMP 093 041, Located at 34 Farmington Circle from R3 (Single-Family Residential) to R6 
(Multiple-Family Residential District). Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on February 14, 
2022, and City Council on March 7, 2022.  City Council for a decision on March 21, 2022.   
 

Planning Director Picklesimer read the zoning amendment request.   
 

Motion to open the public hearing made by W. Illg; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried unanimously 
in favor.  Mayor Eason conducted the public hearing.  No one spoke in favor or opposition of the 
request.  Motion to close the public hearing made by M. French; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor. 
 

13. ZA-C2200119:  SDH Atlanta, LLC has petitioned a zoning amendment for TMP 084 004 and 084 
005; Located at 1694 and 1768 Highway 9 South from R1 (Restricted Single-Family Residential 
District) to R3 (Single-Family Residential).  Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on February 
14, 2022, and City Council on March 7, 2022.  City Council for a decision on March 21, 2022. 
 

Planning Director Picklesimer read the zoning amendment request.   
 

Motion to open the public hearing made by M. French; second by C. Phillips.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor.  Mayor Eason conducted the public hearing.  The following citizens spoke in 
favor of the request: 
 

• Corey Gutherie, 3384 Elliott Family Parkway, Dawsonville – He spoke on behalf of the 
applicant supporting the request by referring to the City’s Comprehensive Plan, other 
surrounding subdivisions zoned R3, the plan for the community being a conservation style, 
walking trails, EPD concerns, buffers, amenities and the style of homes.        

Councilmember Illg inquired about parking for outside visitors using their trail system; Mr. Gutherie 
explained the trail system is meant for the residents of the community.  Councilmember French asked 
if the intention was to eventually ask the City to take in the roads; Mr. Gutherie responded yes.  French 
further inquired about what methods of mitigation would be used to deter parking on the streets; Mr. 
Gutherie spoke about the proposed width of the road and also mentioned the 30’ front setback 
allowing for 2-3 cars to fit in the driveway. He also stated amenity parking will be available.  French 
also asked if the HOA would prohibit on-street parking; Mr. Gutherie believed it would.  
 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 3 of 6 
 

Mike Turner and Keith Adams both signed in to speak in favor but requested to reserve their time to 
be used in response of the citizens speaking in opposition. 
 

The following citizens spoke in opposition of the request: 
 

• George Beutel, 170 Burt’s Crossing Drive, Dawsonville – He stated his overall concern for 
the traffic and congestion which already exists on Highway 9. 

 

Mayor Eason stated the City has been working with GDOT for many years trying to obtain a 
roundabout at that intersection to help with the traffic.  A recommendation from the Planning 
Department, if approved, calls for a right turn lane at Perimeter and Hwy 9 or funds would be dedicated 
for a roundabout.  
 

• Brenda Johnston, 105 Apple Ridge 2, Dawsonville – She stated her concerns about the 
loss of habitat and wildlife, pollution, traffic, the destruction of streams and the burden on 
services.  She feels this community would create a drastic change of environment and 
lifestyle for the surrounding residents and strongly recommends leaving the property zoned 
as R1. 

 

• Gail Smith, 378 Apple Ridge 1, Dawsonville – She spoke against the development and 
stated there is too much growth too fast.  She is concerned with the traffic, the burden on 
the schools, and the surrounding creeks and streams.  She is requesting the property 
remain zoned as R1. 

 

      Mayor Eason announced the allotted time of ten minutes has expired.  Motion to extend the public 
hearing for both sides by ten minutes was made by M. French; second by C. Phillips.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor. 

 

      Mayor Eason stated the City has issued a stop work order at Thunder Ridge due to the erosion and 
a traffic study was done by GDOT to find resolution to slow down traffic, however, it was found that 
the roads are capable of handling the speeds at which they are posted.  He further stated most of the 
subdivisions in the area were already approved in previous years by another administration, but this 
Council is working diligently with developers to try and reduce the number of homes per subdivision 
to control some of the growth.  

 

• Hal Perry, 408 Apple Ridge 1, Dawsonville – He spoke against the request citing traffic 
concerns, pollution from fertilizer getting into the surrounding drinking water, overflow of 
the detention ponds and the breeding of mosquitoes and potential power outages on the 
lift stations.          

Mayor Eason stated the requirements of EPD concerning the management of detention ponds and 
also spoke about the lift station which is owned by Etowah Water & Sewer Authority, assuming they 
have a backup in the case of failure.  The engineer will address the concerns regarding the 
mosquitoes and the detention ponds.  

 

• Phyllis Bottoms, 248 Apple Ridge 1, Dawsonville – She stated her concerns about the 
overall growth of the area, the traffic specifically during school hours and the burden placed 
on the schools.   

 

• Steve McCaslin, 520 Apple Ridge 1, Dawsonville – He shared his concerns about the 
potential damage to his drinking water, the traffic, the fish in the surrounding streams, the 
birds and the wildlife. He implored the Council not to approve the R3 zoning and asked why 
the City would initiate it unless they were trying to annex their properties into the City. 

 

      Mayor Eason clarified that they are not trying to annex the surrounding properties into the City and 
the property owner is the one who has made the application for the rezoning, not the City; the City 
only considers the request.  

 

 Motion to extend the public hearing for both sides by five minutes made by W. Illg; second by M. 
French.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 4 of 6 
 

 

• Renee Livingstone, 2493 Hwy 9 South, Dawsonville – She cited the City’s zoning map and 
asked the Council to stick with the current zoning of R1.   

 

• Sarah Jones, 3100 Hwy 9 South, Dawsonville – She agrees with all the other citizens 
concerns and further stressed the concern with traffic on Hwy 9. She strongly requests the 
zoning be left as R1 and requests the Council consider capping the number of renters 
allowed in the community.   

 

     Attorney Tallant stated there is a bill in the General Assembly which, if passed, would prohibit local 
governments from enacting rental restrictions; therefore, until further guidance is provided, an opinion 
couldn’t be offered on the subject.  

 

• Jamie England, 166 Apple Ridge 1, Dawsonville – She stated she agrees with all the 
comments made by the previous citizens.  
 

The Mayor and Council invited the following citizens to use their reserved time to speak in favor of the 
request: 

 

• Mike Turner, 1090 Oak Haven Drive, Roswell – He spoke in favor of the request stating 
Dawsonville needs rooftops and jobs and the proposed community will have a positive 
impact on the City. 
 

• Corey Gutherie, 3384 Elliott Family Parkway, Dawsonville – He spoke about the water 
quality and detention pond concerns; assuring the public he is bound by Federal, State and 
Local requirements when they are constructed.  He also addressed the lift station 
concerning citing a plan to have a back up lift station and/or generator in place to prevent 
any overflow issue. 

 

• Keith Adams, 110 Village Trail, Woodstock – He spoke on behalf of the builder and provided 
information about the R2 vs. R3 zoning, the conservation area planned within the 
community, the traffic concerns and the buffers they will be providing to protect sensitive 
areas.  

 

Councilmember French thanked everyone for showing up to share their opinion.  
 

   Motion to close the public hearing made by M. French; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor. 

 
14. HPMA-C2200124:  Allen Street Properties, LLC has petitioned a Historic Preservation Map 

Amendment for a portion of TMP 092B 021, Located at Land Lot 378, 439 and 440 4th District; 
within the Historic District of Dawsonville.  Public Hearing Dates:  Historic Preservation Commission 
on Monday, February 28, 2022, and City Council on March 7, 2022.  City Council for a decision on 
March 21, 2022. 
 

Planning Director Picklesimer read the Historic Preservation map request.   
 

Motion to open the public hearing made by C. Phillips; second by W. Illg.  Vote carried unanimously 
in favor.  Mayor Eason conducted the public hearing.   
 

The following citizens spoke in favor of the request: 
 

• Mike Turner, 1090 Oak Haven Drive, Roswell – He stated his reasons for requesting to 
remove the Historic Preservation overlay.  They include the property being vacant and 
having no significant historic value, the need for matching homes within the subdivision 
being planned for the property and his plans to develop the road frontage piece as 
commercial. 

 

      Mayor Eason asked about the size of the property going into the subdivision; Mr. Turner stated 
approximately forty acres.  Mayor Eason also asked about the entrances; Mr. Turner stated they are 
proposing Howser Mill Road, Route 9 and/or Tucker Ave and Harry Melling Street.  He further stated 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 5 of 6 
 

the commercial business would face Hwy 53.  Councilmember Illg asked how many acres will be 
proposed as commercial; Mr. Turner approximated one and half to two acres.  

 

• Angie Smith, 224 Howard Avenue, Dawsonville – She spoke as the Chairperson for the 
Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) and explained their role to keep the Historic 
District design intact.  Therefore, the Commission requests the overlay remain on the parcel 
facing Route 53 and intended for commercial use so that the design is in line with existing 
properties surrounding it within the Historic District.  She further stated the part of the 
property intended for housing, does not need to remain in the Historic District since they 
will not be visible from the road. She requests the City Council consider the HPC’s 
recommendation.   

 

     Mayor Eason inquired about the size of the property to be left in the Historic District; Attorney Tallant 
stated it was approximately 1.8 acres.  Councilmember French expressed his gratitude to the HPC 
members regarding their thoughtfulness and commitment to both the Commission and the request 
before them. 

 

     Mike Turner also expressed his gratitude to the HPC to keep the integrity of the Historic District intact 
and accepts their recommendation. 
 

Motion to close the public hearing made by M. French; second by W. Illg.  Vote carried unanimously 
in favor. 

 

     EXECUTIVE SESSION:  
 

At 6:50 p.m. a motion to close regular session and go into executive session for pending and/or 
potential litigation was made by J. Walden; second by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously. 
 

At 6:58 p.m. a motion to close executive session was made by M. French; second by W. Illg.  Vote 
carried unanimously in favor. 
 

Motion to resume regular session was made by M. French; second by W. Illg.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor.         

          ADJOURNMENT: 
 

At 6:59 p.m. a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by J. Walden; second by W. Illg.  Vote carried 
unanimously. 

 
 

 
                                                                               Approved this 21st day of March 2022. 

 
By: CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 

         
   ___________________________________ 
   Mike Eason, Mayor 
 
   ___________________________________  
   Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Post 1 

 
         
   William Illg, Councilmember Post 2  

 
         
   John Walden, Councilmember Post 3 
 
 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 6 of 6 
 

 
   ___________________________________ 
   Mark French, Councilmember Post 4 
    
 
Attested: _________________________        
               Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





Exhibit "A"



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   APPROVE APPOINTMENTS OF DAWSONVILLE HISTORY MUSEUM BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS   
 

     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING NEW APPOINTMENTS TO THE 
DAWSONVILLE HISTORY MUSEUM BOARD OF DIRECTORS:  

 

• CHERYL CAPWELL – 3 YEAR TERM: 01/01/2022 – 12/31/2024 
• JAMES BEARDEN – 3 YEAR TERM: 01/01/2022 – 12/31/2024 

 

 TO REQUEST APPROVAL OF REORGANIZATION OF CURRENT BOARD MEMBERS TERMS 
TO ADHERE TO NEW BYLAWS REGARDING TERMS OF OFFICE: 

 

• FAYE ABERCROMBIE – 3 YEAR TERM: 01/01/2022 – 12/31/2024 
• SCOTT ADAMS – 3 YEAR TERM: 01/01/2022 – 12/31/2024 
• CALVIN BYRD – 3 YEAR TERM: 01/01/2022 – 12/31/2024 
• GORDON PIRKLE – 1 YEAR TERM: 01/01/2022 – 12/31/2022 
• DAVID SOSEBEE – 1 YEAR TERM: 01/01/2022 – 12/31/2022 

      

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• CITY COUNCIL APPROVED TWO ADDITIONAL BOARD MEMBERS IN 2021TO SERVE 
ON THE MUSEUM’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS.  DUSTIN HEARD APPOINTED IN 
FEBRUARY AND PREVIOUS DIRECTOR LINDA DINSMORE RESIGNED IN FEBRUARY 

• MUSEUM AMENDED THEIR BYLAWS WITH STAGGERED TERMS FOR MEMBERS AND 
TO DEFINE TERMS STARTING IN JANUARY AND ENDING IN DECEMBER 

• VETTING FOR NEW MEMBERS COMPLETED BY DONNA; ALL REQUIREMENTS HAVE 
BEEN MET 

• BOARD OF DIRECTORS REQUESTED APPROVAL AT THEIR 03/15/2022 MEETING 
       

 
 

 
     REQUESTED BY: Beverly Banister, City Clerk______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   7b     
 

 

 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                                  EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION_____________  

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022     
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

TO RECOGNIZE AND PRESENT THE FOLLOWING:  
• FEBRUARY 2022 EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH  
• SERVICE AWARDS FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 

 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
 

 
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
   
 
 

 
 

 
     REQUESTED BY:                 Bob Bolz, City Manager________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #    8     
 

 

 



                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:                                  ZA C2200130         _________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  March 21, 2022       
 
PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: Public Hearing 
 
Rezoning application requires a public hearing before approval.   
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
1. Property is in Post 2 William Illg Council district. 

2. The city is requesting to rezone property from PCS district (Planned Conservation Subdivision 
District) to R6 district (Multiple Family Residential District). 
 

3. Rezoning is for 1 acre. 

4. The subject property adjoins city R3 zoning district to the south, city R3 zoning district to the west, 
city R3 zoning district to the east and city HB zoning district to the north. 

 
5. 2018 comprehensive plan character area proposes commercial use.  

 
6. Planning Department is reviewing the status of each parcel in the City verses the 2018 zoning map 

and found the 2018 zoning map incorrect. The City is recommending the property owner rezone to 
R6 (Multiple Family Residential District) to avoid future non-conforming zoning.       

 
7. Planning Commission approved the request on 3/14/22 without conditions. 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_        ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 9 
 













































                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   MODIFICATION REQUEST FOR IMPROVEMENT TO WINNERS CIRCLE  

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
    CINDY ELLIOTT TO PROVIDE AN UPDATE ON OPINION FROM THE ENGINEER 
 

    TO CONSIDER REQUEST FROM CINDY ELLIOTT TO MODIFY THE WINNERS CIRCLE TO 
INCLUDE A COVERED PORTICO AND TO IMPROVE THE EXTERIOR FAÇADE OF THE 
MUSEUM ENTRANCE      

 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

ITEM WAS TABLED FROM THE 02/07/2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING IN ORDER TO ALLOW TIME FOR 
THE MUSEUM TO RECEIVE AN OPINION FROM AN ENGINEER REGARDING THE STABILITY OF THE 
WINNERS CIRCLE  

 
       

 

     OPTIONS: 
 

 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

      
REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   10     
 

 

 



                              
 

 
SUBJECT: EVENT PERMIT FEE WAIVER REQUEST FROM DAWSONVILLE HISTORY MUSEUM 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022   
 
 

 

BUDGET INFORMATION: GL ACCOUNT #        

  Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget _____ Capital Budget ____Other ________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund _____General Fund 
 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

TO CONSIDER FEE WAVIER OF $50 FOR THE GREATER ATLANTA AUTO AUCTION EVENT 
PERMIT AS REQUESTED BY CINDY ELLIOTT 
 
 

 

HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• SEE ATTACHED LETTER 
• EVENT TO BE LOCATED AT DAWSONVILLE MUNICIPAL COMPLEX ON SATURDAY, 

APRIL 23, 2022– STARTS AT 11:00 AM 
• APPLICANT IS ALREADY PAYING FEE’S FOR THE ALCOHOL SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT. 

 
 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
     STAFF RECOMMENDS NOT WAIVING THE PERMIT FEE SO AS NOT TO SET A PRECEDENT 

FOR OTHER NON-PROFITS REQUESTING FEE WAIVERS.  CITY IS ALREADY PARTNERING 
WITH THE MUSEUM BY ALLOWING USE OF THE FARMERS MARKET AT NO CHARGE FOR 
THIS EVENT.  

 
 

 
 

REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #  11      
 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Dawsonville City Council-       March 16, 2022 
 
 
Please accept this letter as a request from the Dawsonville History Museum to waive the event 
application fee for the joint city, museum and Greater Atlanta Auto Auction event April 23, 
2022.  We hope this event will be successful and the first of many to come. 
 
With Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
Cindy Elliott 
 

























                              
 

 
SUBJECT: SPECIAL EVENT ALCOHOL PERMIT REQUEST - GREATER ATLANTA AUTO 

AUCTION, APRIL 23 2022 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022    
 
 

 

BUDGET INFORMATION: GL ACCOUNT #        

  Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget _____ Capital Budget ____Other ________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund _____General Fund 
 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

TO CONSIDER APPROVAL FOR SPECIAL EVENT ALCOHOL PERMIT AND SITE PLAN FOR 
DAWSONVILLE HISTORY MUSEUM 
 
 

 

HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• EVENT TO BE LOCATED AT WINNER CIRCLE AT GEORGIA RACING HALL OF FAME 
ON SATURDAY, APRIL 23, 2022– STARTS AT 11:00 AM 

• PERMIT PREVIOUSLY APPROVED FOR THE GEORGIA RACING HALL OF FAME – 
MOONSHINE FESTIVAL OUTSIDE BAR IN WINNER’S CIRCLE. 

• REQUEST AND PRESENTATION BY MUSEUM DIRECTOR CINDY ELLIOTT. 
• STATE AND LOCAL PERMIT APPLICATION IS DONE THROUGH THE STATE LICENSING 

PORTAL, SO NO PHYSICAL APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE AT THIS TIME. 
 
 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 

 
 

REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   12     
 

 

 





                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   PERMIT FEES WAIVER REQUEST FROM DAWSON COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  3/21/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO CONSIDER WAIVING FEES FOR THE DAWSON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
LAW ENFORCEMENT, DETENTION CENTER AND GOVERNMENT CENTER SECURITY 
SYSTEM UPGRADES. 

    
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• FEES TOTAL $300.00 – INVOICE BREAKDOWN ATTACHED. 
   
 

     OPTIONS:  
     APPROVE, DENY OR POSTPONE 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer, Planning Director______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   13     
 

 

 







                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   MAPLE HILL DRIVE DETENTION POND 

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

  
    CITY ATTORNEY TO PROVIDE AN UPDATE  
 
  
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

     
    MEETING OCCURRED ON MARCH 3, 2022 WITH PROPERTY OWNERS ON MAPLE HILL 

DRIVE TO DISCUSS OPTIONS FOR MAINTAINING THE DETENTION POND.   
 

    NOTE: NOT ALL PROPERTY OWNERS WERE IN ATTENDANCE 
 
   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Kevin Tallant, City Attorney______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   14     
 

 

 





                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   GEORGIA STATE PATROL RECRUITING DAY, MAY 11, 2022 

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
   

    TO REQUEST APPROVAL FOR THE GEORGIA STATE PATROL TO HOLD A RECRUITING 
EVENT UTILIZING THE FARMERS MARKET AND CITY HALL PARKING LOT AND TO WAIVE 
THE RENTAL FEE OF THE FARMERS MARKET OF $225.00 

  
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• EVENT WILL BE HELD WEDNESDAY, MAY 11TH, 10:00 AM – 2:00 PM 
• CARS AND EQUIPMENT WILL BE ON DISPLAY AT THE FARMERS MARKET WITH 

TROOPERS ON SITE 
• HELICOPTER TO LAND AT CITY HALL PARKING LOT OR GRASSY AREA 
• FOOD WILL BE PROVIDED 

     
   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
   STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF EVENT AND WAIVING OF THE RENTAL FEE IN 

SUPPORT OF OUR PARTERNSHIP WITH THE GEORGIA STATE PATROL 
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   15     
 

 

 



                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:                                  ZA C2200058         _________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022       
 
PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL 
 
Rezoning application requires a public hearing before approval.   
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
1. Property is in John Walden Post 3 Council district. 

 
2. The property current use is 27-unit apartments. 

 
3. The current HB (Highway Business District) use is a non-conforming use. 

 
4. Proposed zoning district is CBD (Central Business District). 

 
5. Adjoining property North and East is R3 (Single Family Residential District). 

6. Adjoining property West and South is CBD (Central Business District). 

7. Applicant chose the CBD (Central Business District) over R6 (Multiple Family Residential District) 
to reduce the number of variance request. R6 zoning district would have required at minimum five 
variances between zoning and land development requirements.  
 

8. Planning Commission approved rezoning request on 12/13/21 with no conditions. 
 
 

 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_        ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #  16 
 



































                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:                                  VAR C2200060         _________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022       
 
PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL 
 
Variance application requires a public hearing before approval.   
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
1. Property is in John Walden Post 3 Council district.  

    
2. Applicant is requesting to eliminate the required 30-foot buffer along the rear and east property lines 

and reduce the 40-foot setback to 17 feet along the East property line and 20 feet along the rear 
property line per Zoning Article VIII Sec 802 (1).  
 

3. Planning Commission approved the variance request on 2/14/22 with no conditions. 
 
 

 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_        ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #  17 
 

























                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:                                  ZA C2200111         _________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022       
 
PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL 
 
Rezoning application requires a public hearing before approval.   
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 

 
1. Property is in Mark French Post 4 Council district. 

2. City Planning Department and the applicant is requesting to rezone property from R1 district 
(Restricted Single Family Residential District) to R3 district (Single Family Residential District). 
 

3. Requesting to rezone .60 ac. 

4. George Elliott Property was annexed into the city on June 16,1997 with an automatic zoning 
designation of R1 (Restricted Single-Family District). 
 

5. The subject property adjoins County zoned RA district to the south, city zoned R1 zoning district to 
the west, city zoned R3 district to the east and city zoned R1 district to the north. 

 
6. 2018 comprehensive plan character area proposes residential use.  

 
7. Planning Department is reviewing the status of each parcel in the City verses the 2018 zoning map 

and found the 2018 zoning map incorrect. The City is recommending the property owner rezone to 
R3 (Single family Residential District) to avoid future non-conforming zoning. The July 19,2004 
City Council minutes and Annexation file #202 confirms existing zoning as R1 (Restricted Single-
Family District).     
 

8. Planning Commission approved the rezoning request with no conditions on 2/14/22.  

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_        ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 18 
 





















                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:                                  ZA C2200112         _________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022       
 
PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL 
 
Rezoning application requires a public hearing before approval.   
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
1. Property is in William Illg Post 2 Council district. 

2. City Planning Department and the applicant is requesting to rezone property from R3 district (Single 
Family Residential District) to R6 district (Multiple Family Residential District). 
 

3. Requesting to rezone 15.84 ac. 

4. Property was annexed and zoned into the city on February 6, 2006. 

5. The subject property adjoins County zoned RA district to the south, east, west and City zoned R1 
district to the north. 

 
6. 2018 comprehensive plan character area proposes residential use.  

 
7. Planning Department is reviewing the status of each parcel in the City verses the 2018 zoning map 

and found the 2018 zoning map incorrect. The City is recommending the property owner rezone to 
R6 (Multiple Family Residential District) to avoid future non-conforming zoning. The February 6, 
2006 City Council minutes confirms existing zoning as R3 (Single Family Residential District).    

 
8. Existing use is apartments. 

 

9. Planning Commission approved request on 2/14/22 with no conditions. 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_        ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 19 
 































                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:                                  ZA C2200119         _________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022       
 
PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL 
 
Rezoning application requires a public hearing before approval.   
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
1. Property is in Caleb Phillips Post 1 Council district. 

2. Applicant is requesting to rezone property from R1 district (Restricted Single Family Residential 
District) to R3 district (Single Family Residential District). 
 

3. Applicant is requesting to rezone 121.11 acres. 

4. Proposed 235 units with a density of 1.94/units per acres. 

5. Minimum 1500 heated square foot homes. 

6. Annexed into the city on January 5, 2004. 

7. The subject property adjoins County zoned RSR district to the south, County RA district to the west, 
County RA district and City R3 district to the north and City R1 district to the east. 

 
8. 2018 comprehensive plan character area proposes residential use.  

 
9. DRI findings recommended potential connections to future trails or sidewalks outside of the 

subdivision and pedestrian connectivity network within the development and requested additional 
best environmental practices and explicit protection for the Etowah River water shed. City code will 
require sidewalks on both side of the interior streets and sidewalk connectivity to Thunder Ridge 
development along HWY 9S frontage.  

 
10. If approved the Planning Department recommends additional 50-foot undisturbed stream buffers on 

each side of the existing streams. Exception of 20-foot sanitary sewer easement and installation in 
back 20 feet.  

 
11. If approved the Planning Department recommends the installation of nature trail network system in 

the open space areas and have connectivity to the Thunder Ridge development nature trails. 
 

12. If approved the Planning Department recommends a no access easement adjoining the HWY 9S 
frontage boundary.   

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 20 
 



 
13. If approved the Planning Department recommends not to exceed 235 units and a density of 1.94 

units/acre.   
 

14. If approved the Planning Department recommends the applicant request a stream study in Shoal 
Creek Tributary Number 14 and 14.1 from the US Fish and Wildlife Service to determine the 
existence of the threatened Cherokee or Etowah Darter. If Darters exist in either tributary the 
applicant must request a formal consultation meeting with the US Fish and Wildlife Service and 
provide the City with FWS recommended protection action plan.   

 
15. If approved the Planning Department recommends a 40-foot undisturbed buffer adjoining Apple 

Ridge parcels. 
 

16. If approved the Planning Department recommends the installation of a right turn lane at HWY 9N 
and Perimeter Road and or dedicate funds for a future Round About.  

 
17. Planning Commission denied the request on 2/14/22.  

 
 

 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_        ____________________________________________ 







110 VILLAGE TRAIL,  SUITE 215

O
W

N
ER

/D
EV

ELO
PER

:

SD
H

 A
TLA

N
TA

, LLC

W
O

O
D

STO
CK

, G
A

 30188
PH

O
N

E:  770-372-3020
EM

A
IL:

kadam
s@sm

ithdouglas.com
24-H

O
U

R
 C

O
N

TA
C

T:

SR
9 ~ C

O
LEM

A
N

TR
A

C
T

----
----
EM

A
IL: ----

PR
O

JEC
T:

SH
EET R

EV
ISIO

N
S

LO
C

A
TED

 IN
:

LA
N

D
 LO

TS 641, 642, 643
4th D

ISTR
IC

T, 1st SEC
TIO

N
D

A
W

SO
N

V
ILLE, G

EO
R

G
IA

SH
EET TITLE:

STA
M

P:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 D
A

TE:
2022-03-04

SH
EET:

131 Prom
inence C

ourt, Suite 230
D

aw
sonville, G

A
  30534

M
obile: 770-597-8813

C
ontact: C

orey G
utherie, PE

Em
ail: C

orey.G
utherie@

ensiteconsulting.com

E N
 S I T

 E
C
IV

IL C
O
N

SU
LTIN

G
, LLC

FOR

REVIEW
ONLY

N
O

TIFY D
A

W
SO

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

IN
SPEC

TO
R

 A
T XXX-XXX-XXX

24-H
O

U
R

S BEFO
R

E TH
E

BEG
IN

N
IN

G
 PH

A
SE O

F
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
.

D
ESC

R
IPTIO

N
D

A
TE

N
O

.

below.
before you dig.

Call

R

Utilities Protection Center, Inc.
Know what's

1
-
8

0
0

-
2

8
2

-
7

4
1

1

929394

95
96

97

98

99

125

126127

128
129

130

131

132

165

166
176

177
178

179
180

181

182183
184 185 186

187

188

189

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

○

○

○

○

○

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O

H

P

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

• •

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•
•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•
•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•
•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•
•

•

•

•

•
•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

• •

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•
•

•

•

•

• •

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•
•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

• •

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•
•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

 1  2  3  4  5  6  7  8  9 10 11 12 13 14

16
17

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30

31

32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40

41
42

43
44

4546

47

48

49

50
51

5253

54

55

56

57

58

59
60

61

62

63 64

65
66

67
68

69
70

71
72

73
74

75
76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89 90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97 98

99

100

101
102

103
104

105
106

107
108

109
110

111112113114

115116117118119120121122
123

124

125

126

127
128

129
130

131
132

133
134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

147
148149150151

152

153

154

155

156
157

158
159

160

161

162

163

164

165

166
167

168
169

170
171

172

173

174
175

176
177

178
179

180
181

182

183

184

185
186

187

188
189

190
191

192
193

194

195

196

197
198

199

200

201

202
203

204
205

206
207

208

209

210
211

212 213

214

215216217218219220221222223224
225

226

227

228

229

230

231

232

233

234

235

15

G
R

A
PH

IC
 SC

A
LE  -  1 inch =       feet

150

C
O

N
C

EPT PLA
N

1 of 1

TYPIC
A

L LO
T LA

YO
U

T

SITE D
A

TA

Proposed Zoning: R
-3 Single Fam

ily R
esidential

M
A

P D
A

TE: G
O

O
G

LE ©
 2021

N
.T.S.

SITE LO
C

A
TIO

N
 M

A
P

A
M

EN
ITY A

R
EA

W
ITH

 PO
O

L,
PO

O
L H

O
U

SE,
PLA

YG
R

O
U

N
D

,
M

A
IL K

IO
SK

 &
PA

R
K

IN
G

STO
R

M
W

A
TER

A
N

D
 W

A
TER

Q
U

A
LITY

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

FA
C

ILITY

STO
R

M
W

A
TER

A
N

D
 W

A
TER

Q
U

A
LITY

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

FA
C

ILITY

STO
R

M
W

A
TER

A
N

D
 W

A
TER

Q
U

A
LITY

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

FA
C

ILITY

STO
R

M
W

A
TER

A
N

D
 W

A
TER

Q
U

A
LITY

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

FA
C

ILITY

PO
TEN

TIA
L TIE

IN
TO

 TH
U

N
D

ER
R

ID
G

E

LIFT STA
TIO

N
SITE

SEW
ER

O
U

TFA
LL

SITE

O
PEN

 SPA
C

E

O
PEN

 SPA
C

E

O
PEN

 SPA
C

E

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

TU
R

N
 A

R
O

U
N

D

PO
W

ER
EA

SEM
EN

T

SEC
O

N
D

A
R

Y
EN

TR
A

N
C

E

PR
IM

A
R

Y
EN

TR
A

N
C

E

40' BU
FFER

A
D

JA
C

EN
T TO

A
PPLE R

ID
G

E

40' BU
FFER

A
D

JA
C

EN
T TO

A
PPLE R

ID
G

E

20' BU
FFER

20' BU
FFER

20' BU
FFER

20' BU
FFER

N
A

TU
R

E
TR

A
IL

N
A

TU
R

E
TR

A
IL

50' STR
EA

M
BU

FFER
S O

N
EA

C
H

 SID
E



































































































































































                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:                                  HPMA C2200124         _________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022       
 
PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL 
 
Historic Preservation Map amendment application requires a public hearing before approval.   
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
1. Applicant is requesting to amend the Historic Preservation Map TMP 092B 021. 

2. TMP 092B 021 parcel consist of 21.63 acres. 

3. TMP 092B 021 in compass’s 4+/- acres within the Historic Preservation District. 

4. TMP 092B 021 is currently zoned R3 (Single Family Residential District). 

5. Chapter 104 Article II Sec. 104-21(d)(1)d: The Preservation Commission can recommend to the 
City Council that the designation of any district, site, building, structure or object as a historic 
property or as a historic district be revoked or removed.  
 

6. Chapter 104 Article II Sec. 104-27: Boundaries and map of Historic district shall be amended and 
maintained from time to time. 

 
7. Historic Preservation Commission approved the elimination of a portion of the Historic District on 

TMP 092B 021 from the northern Right of Way of Harry Melling and Tucker Avenue intersection 
extending to the western boundary abutting TMP D01 001 on 2/28/2022 without conditions. 

 
 

 
 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_        ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 21 
 

















                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:   ANX-ZA-C2100043    _______________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022       
 

 
PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: Vote tabled from January 20, 2022 
 
ANX-ZA C2100043: Allen Street Properties, LLC and B & K Turner Family, LLP have petitioned to annex 
into the city limits of Dawsonville tract 2 with 32.937 acres (amended application) tract known as a portion 
of TMP 093 004 001, located at Perimeter Road, with a request to rezone from County Zoning of RSR 
(Residential Sub Rural) and RA (Restricted Agriculture) to City Zoning of R3 (Single Family Residential). 
Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on September 13, 2021 and City Council on October 4, 2021. 
City Council for a decision on October 18, 2021. 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• Planning Commission denied the request on 9/13/21. Concept plan did not meet city ordinances.  
• Amended application to annex and zone tract 2 with 32.937 acre only. 
• Amended concept plan reflects proposed 65 units. 
• Amended letter of intent request to approve 75 units yielding a density of 2.28 units per acre. 
• Applicant is requesting a variance to the Land Development Regulations Chapter 109 Sec 109-53-

Sidewalks to eliminate the required sidewalk along Perimeter Road lots 58 thru 65. 
• Planning department has provided a revised timeline. 
• Planning department has provided a department summary with recommended conditions if 

approved.     
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: Approve, Amend, Deny  
________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
If annexation and zoning is approved motion recommended to be as follows: Motion to approve annexation 
and zoning application C2100043 tract # 2 known as a portion of TMP 093 004 001 with 32.937 acres. 
Density shall not exceed 75 units or 2.28 units per acre. Approval shall be conditioned per Planning and 
Zoning Department summary letter dated 1/11/22.    
 
If the variance is approved motion recommended to be as follows: Motion to approve the variance request to 
the Land Development Regulations Chapter 109 Sec 109-53-Sidewalks to eliminate the required sidewalk 
along Perimeter Rd lots 58-65. 
 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_        ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #  22 
 



. 
 
 
 
 
415 Highway 53 E. Suite 100 
Dawsonville, Georgia 30534 
 
   

 
 
 
 

(706) 265-3256 
Fax (706) 265-4214 

www.dawsonville-ga.gov 

 
Date: 1/11/2022 

 

To: Mayor Mike Eason and City Council 

 

Reference: ANX/ZA C2100043 Planning and Zoning Department Summary 

 

The planning department has provided the following pertinent information to help you decide on this 
request: 

1.  If the zoning amendment is approved the Planning Department is requesting a condition of zoning to 
include an approved water and sewer service area agreement between Etowah Water and Sewer Authority 
and the City of Dawsonville. The service area agreement dedication must include both water and sewer 
services. The agreement shall be dedicated to the City of Dawsonville prior to the issuance of a grading 
permit (LDP).  

2. If the zoning amendment is approved the Planning Department is requesting a condition of zoning to 
include the installation of an engineered AC or Solar powered, high intensity LED signs, in pavement 
crosswalk LED lights and activated device across Perimeter Road at the intersection of Allen Street to 
provide pedestrian access to Robinson Elementary school. 

3. If the zoning amendment is approved the Planning Department is requesting a condition of zoning to 
include the installation of a sidewalk from the 32.937-acre tract to the existing sidewalk system in front of 
Dawson County High school. 

4. If the zoning amendment is approved the Planning Department is requesting a condition of zoning to 
include a ten foot no access buffer along Perimeter Road.  

5.  If the zoning amendment is approved the Planning Department is requesting a condition of zoning to 
include the installation of a right in and right-out vehicle movement at the north entrance due to the 
intersection alignment not meeting GDOT intersection offset requirements. 

 
 
David Picklesimer 
Planning Director 
 

 

 

 



. 
 
 
 
 
415 Highway 53 E. Suite 100 
Dawsonville, Georgia 30534 

 

 
 
 
 

(706) 265-3256 
Fax (706) 265-4214 

www.dawsonville-ga.gov 

 

Date: 12/7/21 

 

From: David Picklesimer, Planning Director 

 

Reference: ANX/ZA C2100043 Timeline 

 

• Original application submitted to the city: 8/14/20. 
• Original application submitted to Dawson County BOC: 8/21/20. 
• Planning Department advertised original application: 8/26/20. 
• Original application response received from Dawson County BOC: 9/11/20. 
• Planning Commission public hearing on original application: 9/14/20. Applicant requested postponement. 
• Planning Commission public hearing on original application: 11/9/20. PC voted to deny. 
• Council held public hearing on original application:11/16/20. Council postponed until 1/19/21. 
• Applicant amended application: 12/9/20. 
• Amended application submitted to Dawson County BOC: 12/9/20 
• Dawson County BOC response to amended application received: 1/7/21.  
• Council held public hearing 1/19/21. Council tabled until arbitration complete. 
• Dawson County BOC withdrew objection 5/11/21.  
• Planning Department advertised Council public hearing meeting on 5/26/21 for amended application.  
• Council public hearing date 6/21/21 for amended application.  
• Council final decision date 7/19/21 for amended application.  
• Applicant requested to postpone 7/19/21 until 10/18/21 to allow adjoining property owner time to request 

annexation. 
• Planning Department advertised amended application 8/18/21 due to wrong TMP advertised. 
• Planning Commission public hearing date 9/13/21 due to wrong TMP advertised. 
• Planning Commission denied request 9/13/21. 
• City Council public hearing date 10/4/21 due to wrong TMP advertised. 
• City Council decision date 10/18/21.  
• City Council postponed until 12/6/21. 
• City Council postponed until 1/20/22. 
• City Council postponed until 03/21/22. 

 

  

 





Perimeter Road 
32.937 Acres 

 
All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lots 372, 373, 427 and 428 of the 
North Half of the 13th Land District, Dawson County, Georgia and being more 
particularly described as follows; 
 
To find the True Point of Beginning, commence at the intersection of Land Lots 371 and 
372 and the Easterly right of way of Perimeter Road (80’ right of way), said point marked 
by a ½ inch Rod found; Thence traveling on said Perimeter Road right of way the following 
three (3) courses and distances: 
along a curve to the right having a radius of 1766.51 feet and an arc length of 162.28 feet 
being subtended by a chord bearing of South 12 Degrees 33 Minutes 28 Seconds East  and a 
chord distance of 162.22feet to a point; THENCE along a curve to the right having a radius 
of 1049.03 feet and an arc length of 473.65 feet being subtended by a chord bearing of 
South 03 Degrees 00 Minutes 32 Seconds West  and a chord distance of 469.63 feet to a 
point; THENCE continuing on said right of way South 15 Degrees 56 Minutes 37 Seconds 
West for a distance of 651.37 feet to a point, said point marked by a ½ inch rebar pin set, 
said point being THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
THENCE from said point as thus established, leaving said easterly right of way of 
Perimeter Road, North 89 Degrees 17 Minutes 56 Seconds East for a distance of 172.17 feet 
to a point; THENCE along a curve to the right having a radius of 636.02 feet and an arc 
length of 103.03 feet being subtended by a chord bearing of South 86 Degrees 03 Minutes 
37 Seconds East  and a chord distance of 102.92 feet to a point, said point marked by a ½ 
inch rebar pin set; THENCE South 81 Degrees 25 Minutes 09 Seconds East for a distance 
of 106.01 feet to a point, said point marked by a ½ inch rebar pin set; THENCE along a 
curve to the left having a radius of 663.34 feet and an arc length of 195.29 feet being 
subtended by a chord bearing of South 89 Degrees 51 Minutes 12 Seconds East  and a 
chord distance of 194.58 feet to a point, said point marked by a ½ inch rebar pin set; 
THENCE North 81 Degrees 42 Minutes 46 Seconds East for a distance of 407.62 feet to a 
point, said point marked by a ½ inch rebar pin set; THENCE along a curve to the right 
having a radius of 59.40 feet and an arc length of 40.63 feet being subtended by a chord 
bearing of South 78 Degrees 41 Minutes 37 Seconds East  and a chord distance of 39.84 feet 
to a point, said point marked by a ½ inch rebar pin set; THENCE South 59 Degrees 06 
Minutes 00 Seconds East for a distance of 40.85 feet to a point, said point marked by a ½ 
inch rebar pin set; THENCE along a curve to the right having a radius of 159.40 feet and 
an arc length of 47.19 feet being subtended by a chord bearing of South 50 Degrees 37 
Minutes 08 Seconds East  and a chord distance of 47.02 feet to a point, said point marked 
by a ½ inch rebar pin set; THENCE South 42 Degrees 08 Minutes 15 Seconds East for a 
distance of 19.39 feet to a point, said point marked by a ½ inch rebar pin set; THENCE 
along a curve to the left having a radius of 240.60 feet and an arc length of 188.97 feet being 
subtended by a chord bearing of South 64 Degrees 38 Minutes 15 Seconds East and a chord 
distance of 184.15 feet to a point, said point marked by a ½ inch rebar pin set; THENCE 
South 87 Degrees 08 Minutes 15 Seconds East for a distance of 60.12 feet to a point, said 
point marked by a ½ inch rebar pin set; THENCE traveling South 02 Degrees 23 Minutes 



44 Seconds East for a distance of 817.75 feet to a point, said point marked by a ½ inch 
rebar pin found;  THENCE South 85 Degrees 54 Minutes 23 Seconds West for a distance of 
1589.65 feet to a point on the easterly right of way of Perimeter Road (80’ right of way), 
said point marked by a ½ inch rebar pin found; 
 
THENCE traveling on said Perimeter Road right of way the following four (4) courses and 
distances: 
along a curve to the right having a radius of 4750.52 feet and an arc length of 180.80 feet 
being subtended by a chord bearing of North 05 Degrees 58 Minutes 08 Seconds East  and 
a chord distance of 180.79 feet to a point; THENCE along a curve to the right having a 
radius of 3438.13 feet and an arc length of 387.33 feet being subtended by a chord bearing 
of North 10 Degrees 17 Minutes 12 Seconds East  and a chord distance of 387.13 feet to a 
point; THENCE along a curve to the right having a radius of 3438.13 feet and an arc 
length of 145.79 feet being subtended by a chord bearing of North 14 Degrees 43 Minutes 
43 Seconds East  and a chord distance of 145.78 feet to a point; THENCE North 15 Degrees 
56 Minutes 37 Seconds East for a distance of 360.06 feet to a point, said point being THE 
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
Said property contains 32.937 Acres 











































































                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                       STAFF REPORT: CITY MANAGER    

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  03/21/2022       
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
     TO PROVIDE PROJECT UPDATES  

 
 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
    SEE ATTACHED OUTLINE  
     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
      
      
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY:  Bob Bolz, City Manager    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #     23     
 

 

 



CITY MANAGER REPORT 

MARCH 15 FOR MARCH 21, 2022, MEETING 

 
Administrative Offices for Utility and Public Works: The construction is underway as the plumbing is installed and 
they are ready to pour the footings. 
 
COVID: We currently have no employees out on COVID quarantine. 
 
ARPA Funding: We received $3 million grant for the wastewater treatment plant. The $500,000.00 for the well was 
denied and we await word on grants for the airport and the museum. 
 
LOST Negotiations: The City Manager, City Clerk, and Finance Administrator took some excellent GMA training on 
the subject in early March. 
 
SPLOST Collections: Thus far, SPLOST VII collections for the county total $5,316,825.18 of the $8.5 million they 
must receive before we begin receiving proceeds.  
 
Friday Night Food Truck Night: This year’s schedule has been set and the dates are: 

• May 6th 
• June 3rd 
• July 1st 
• August 5th 

• September 9th 
• October 7th 
• November 19th - Christmas Tree Lighting & 

Parade
 
Community Mental Health Event: The City Manager and Rebecca Bliss with Family Connections regarding a 
community event tied to Stuff the Bus we are planning for next July in the park. It has the potential to be a great 
event.   
 
Main Street Park Eagle Scout Project – Lending Library: Eagle Scout Candidate Ian Bliss installed the new 
Lending Library for Children near the playground and looks great.  
 
Shade for Main Street Park: The City Manager and the Public Works Director continue to get cost estimates for 
shade for the park. We are now researching and awaiting prices on retrofitting existing poles that will be cheaper to 
install. We look forward to getting those quotes. 
 
Main Street Park Additions & SPLOST VII: Staff are developing plans and getting cost estimates for a basketball 
court, an addition to the skate park, pickle ball courts, and stage opportunities for Main Street Park utilizing SPLOST 
VII funds. 
 
Main Street Park Disc Golf: A local teacher has approached the city and wants to volunteer his time in planning and 
designing a disc golf course. We discussed using Main Street Park, perhaps the Farmer’s Market, county property 
behind the library and Fire HQ/Station #1, and BOE property. As research progressed, we will keep you informed. 
 
Classic Car Auction: As a fund raiser, the GRHOF has a Greater Atlanta Auto Auction scheduled for Saturday, April 
23rd starting at 11 AM. They expect over 125 classic cars and 1,000 people in attendance. Mark your calendars this 
should be a special event. 
 
ARC Grant – Downtown Strategic Plan:  The City Manager working with GMRC has submitted the pre-application 
to ARC for this project. The first stage of the pre-application was approved and now we are working on the second 
stage of the pre-application. 



 
EV Charging Station: As reported earlier, we have received approval and a request from Indigo Energy regarding 
installation of an EV charging station at their expense. We should bring a recommendation to the City Council soon. 
 
Construction Proposal – Winner’s Circle, GRHOF: Director Cindy Elliott is seeking a structural engineer to 
determine what can and cannot be built with regards to structural integrity should a pavilion be built over the Winners 
Circle. 
 
Lease GRHOF: Staff received some recommendation from the attorney for GRHOF regarding revisions to the 2022 
lease. These have been provided to the GRHOF Board of Directors for signature. 
 
Allen Street Sidewalk Extension: This project, funded out of SPLOST VI is complete except for some punch list 
items. The contractor that built the new sidewalk extending Allen Street to the park and City Hall had their striping 
contractor do some work; unfortunately, the work they did was not supposed to be done. The crew came in and 
ground down the one-way arrows and painted a walkway on the road in the ally next to City Hall. Neither were 
supposed to be done. At Summit’s expense, the company will have to return, repaint the arrows and hash the 
walkway with thermo paint. 
 
Fuel Costs: This week the Board of Commissioner’s announced that fuel has increased significantly, and they 
expect another increase next week. This week gas went up to $3.70334 per gallon and diesel to $4.25 per gallon. 
 
Public Meeting for WWTP: As part of the USDA application process, on April 21st at 1:00 PM GBT will host a 
required meeting regarding the WWTP application. 
 
Donations from Anchor Realty: Event Coordinator Sara Beacham met with a representative from Anchor Realty 
about donations for Main Street Park. Options include movie night and some other events. 
 
GA State Patrol Recruitment Event: The City Manager met with SFC Bradshaw about a recruitment event they 
want to have at the city on Wednesday, May 11th. It would run from 10:00 AM – 2:00 PM with troopers and recruiters 
available to talk about career with GSP and hotdogs. They will have a variety of cars and equipment on display at the 
Farmer’s Market and hope to land a helicopter on the grassy area in front of City Hall or the parking lot. Staff 
recommend allowing this event as a city partner, including free use of the Farmer’s Market. We will bring this to the 
March 21st meeting and can have a GSP officer speak to the CC/M if desired. 
 
Deputy Program: We will be experience turnover with two positions as these officer’s transfer to other duties. Jacob 
Champion has replaced Kyle Bailey. Kyle went to CID and Jacob came to us from CID. Vic Gazaway will be 
transferring to an SRO position in the future. 
 
Leak Adjustments: 1 Leak Adjustment this month. 

Water   $83.86 Sewer   $134.42  Total     $218.28 

Calendar YTD     $7,745.28 Year-To-Date 



     SUBJECT:  STAFF REPORT: FINANCE ADMINISTRATOR 

     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 03/21/2022 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA 

 Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

     TO PRESENT FUND BALANCE AND ACTIVITY THROUGH FEBRUARY 2022 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 

    SEE ATTACHED FINANCIAL REPORTS 

     OPTIONS: 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 

     REQUESTED BY: Robin Gazaway, Finance Administrator 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR 

AGENDA ITEM #   24 








	1. 03.21.2022 AGENDA City Council Regular Meeting and Work Session
	7. Executive Summary For Agenda Items CONSENT AGENDA
	7a. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items MINUTES
	7b. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items DHM BOD APPOINTMENT
	7b. 2 03.07.2022 MINUTES City Council Regular Meeting.draft
	8. 1  Executive Summary For Agenda Items EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
	9. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ZA C2200130 Public Hearing 3-21-22
	9. 2 ZA C2200130 MCC Packet_Redacted
	10. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items MUSEUM UPGRADES
	11. 2 Dawsonville City Council Letter
	11. 3 I2200986_Redacted
	11. 4 GREATER ATLANTA AUTO AUCTION APRIL 23 2022_Redacted
	12. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items SPECIAL EVENT ALCOHOL PERMIT
	12. 2 Site Plan - For Special Event Alcohol License - April 23 2022
	13. 2 Dawson County BOC Permit C2200135 Fee Waiver Request_Redacted
	14. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items MAPLE HILL DETENTION POND
	14. 2 Maple Hill Drive Detention Pond Agreement Letter 3-7-22
	15. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items GSP RECRUITMENT EVENT
	16. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ZA C2200058 Public Hearing 3-7-22
	16. 2 ZA-C2200058
	17. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY VAR C2200060 Public Hearing 3-7-22
	17. 2 VAR-C2200060
	18. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ZA C2200111 Public Hearing 3-7-22
	18. 2 ZA-C2200111
	19. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ZA C2200112 Public Hearing 3-7-22
	19. 2 ZA-C2200112
	20. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ZA C2200119 Public Hearing 3-7-22
	20. 2 ZA_C2200119_SDH_COLEMAN TRACT (1)
	Concept Plan to Caleb Phillips_2022-03-04.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 of 1 - Overall
	PLAN TALL




	21. 2 HPMA- C2200124_ALLEN ST PROP
	22. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ANX-ZA C2100043 MCC 1-11-22
	22. 2 ANXC210043
	10. 2 ANX-ZA C2100043 MCC Letter 1-11-22.pdf
	10. 3 ANX-ZA C2100043 Timeline 12-7-21.pdf
	10. 4 22-1-5 Recorded Plat Perimeter Rd - Book00087Page0018.pdf
	10. 5 Minor 2 New Legal 12-17-21.pdf
	10. 6. 20210928155819541_Redacted.pdf

	23. 1  Executive Summary For Agenda Items CITY MANAGER
	23. 2 03212022 CITY MANAGER REPORT
	24. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items FINANCE ADMINISTRATOR
	24. 2 Financial Reports



